diwankanyal89@gmail.com

DIWAN SINGH <u>KANYAL</u>

+91-8126531718, +91-8077256529

SUMMARY

Sr. Web (UI/UX) Designer with 7+ years of Experience.

Contributes to all aspects of site development and production. Provides support from initial conceptualization through testing and into final deployment. Trusted to make customers' ideas actionable and profitable realities..

SKILLS

- Software / Applications: Adobe Photoshop, Adobe XD, Figma, Dreamweaver, Sublime, FileZilla, MYSQL, Microsoft Office/Word/PowerPoint/Excel, Jira.
- Languages: HTML5, CSS3, SCSS, JavaScript, Wordpress.
- Other: Proficient in basic use of computer, JQuery, Responsive Design, CCS Framework: Bootstrap & Materialize, Parallax Template Design, Logo Design, Banners Design.

EXPERIENCE

SR. SOFTWARE ASSOCIATE (UI/UX DESIGNER) | Mar/2017 to Current **smartData Enterprises Inc. - Dehradun**

Role & Responsiblity:-

- PSD to HTML Design for a Fresh Website.
- Develop, modify and manage Organization's Websites.
- Designed websites, portals and large-scale web applications for multiple clients.
- Liaised with managers and developers to track and respond to performance of existing sites.
- Designed navigation plans in collaboration with site managers, technical developers and other stakeholders.
- Maintain a consistent look and feel throughout all web properties.
- Assure web-based information is archived for future needs and reference.
- Work cooperatively with key team members and top level management.
- Provide guidance to other team members on web designing issues.
- Currently working on Design part in AngularJS and ReactJS Applications.
 Make component for new design pages.

WEB DESIGNER(UI/UX) | Nov/2014 to Mar/2017 SysInfoTools Software - Dehradun

WEB DESIGNER | 04/2014 to 11/2014 **ADWord It Solution - Dehradun**

WEB CONTENT DEVEPOLER | 06/2013 to 03/2014 **Advent Matrix Pvt. Ltd. - Dehradun**

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Graphic Era University - Dehradun Master in Computer Applications Computer Application, 06/2013

Uttaranchal Institute of Management - Dehradun Bachelor in Computer ApplicationComputer Application, **06/2010**

CBSE Board - Banbassa Senior Secondary Examination 04/2007

CBSE Board - Banbassa Secondary School Examination 04/2005

LANGUAGES

Hindi: First Language

Hindi: English:

Proficient

Upper Intermediate

WEBSITES, PORTFOLIOS

- http://www.antarmedical.com/
- https://saroutdoors.com/
- https://test.bunkertrust.com/
- https://getsunday.com/
- https://www.oregontherapyoptions.com/
- https://sysinfotools.com/
- http://homegrab.com/
- https://coripple.com/